™
Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
To: FMPA Members
From: Sharon Samuels ( M/'
Date; September 8, 2020
Re: Award of the Inspection & Treatment of Electric Utility Wood Poles

RFP# 2020-200
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The members participating in the Provision of Inspection & Treatment of Electric Utility Wood
Poles Services RFP have reviewed the bid submittals. These bids were received in response to
the FMPA RFP# 2020-200.

FMPA received responses from Intec Service, Inc. of Ft. Collins, CO; Osmose Utility Service, Inc.
of Peachtree City, GA, and Power Pole Maintenance Co., LLC. of Frisco City, AL.

Pursuant to Section 23, Award of the RFP document, the recommended award is for three (3)
bidders: Intec Service, Inc, Osmose Utility Service, Inc.; and Power Pole Maintenance Co.

These awarded bidders will extend the bid prices and terms to other FMPA Members as stated
in our RFP document. This bid award is effective October 1, 2020 through October 31, 2024, at
that time the award may be extended by mutual consent.

Below is the contact information for the awarded bidders:

Intec Services, Inc. Osmose Utility Service, Inc.  Power Pole Maintenance
4001 Automation Way 635 Highway 74 South 3332 Bowden St.

Ft. Collins, CO 80525 Peachtree City, GA 30269 Frisco City, AL 36445

P: 970-482-6550 P: 941-915-0623 P: 828-460-3188

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

cc: Bidders

Florida Municipal Power Agency
8553 Commodity Circle = Orlando, FL 32819 e (407) 355-7767 ¢ www.fmpa.com



